City of Seattle Request for Proposal #FAS-3481
Addendum 

Updated on 02/23/2016

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #FAS-3481, titled Purchase and Installation of Parking Garage Revenue Equipment

Seattle Municipal Tower (SMT) & SeaPark (SP) released on 02/08/2016.  The due date and time for responses remains as 03/15/2016; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Under Specification and Scope of Work, it states; “The successful proposer will be responsible for completion (including labor and materials) of any minor modifications or upgrades to the infrastructure of the garage to provide for the proper use and function of the equipment in the garage.”  My question is; are all pathways between devices in the garages functional?  Also, are all of the parking loops functional?
	Yes all pathways between devices in the garages are functional and all of the parking loops are functional.
	

	2
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	As the RFP is currently presented, there is only one head end for all of the devices.  In order to maintain PCI compliance, the parking operation will require a dedicated and segmented secure network between the buildings.  Will the City provide this connection between the buildings which can be in the form of a strand of fiber or other dedicated copper lines?
	The City has a data line connecting the two garages.  If this is not PCI compliant with the equipment you will install, the City will not provide a new connection. Please provide an alternate provision for two head ends—one for each garage.
	

	3
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Are the additional item pricing to include installation?  For example there were no locations discussed for “additional” pay on foot stations?
	Yes, the pay on foot station would be located on the 4th floor of the Seattle Municipal Tower.
	

	4
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	I see only one new “pay in lane” device for the 6th Avenue exit from SP.  You are asking for this as additional in other locations, but no location specified?  These units will require 120V power and if the proposed location is currently a card reader only, do we need to include provisions for conduit & electrical for power?
	Other possible location is SMT 6th Avenue exit.

Yes, please include provisions for conduit and electrical power
	

	5
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Garage Occupancy Counter – With the overwhelming number of reserved parking stalls, what is your reason for the count, or what do you want to count, just the public stalls?
	We want this capability to control and audit transient parking traffic.
	

	6
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	11th Floor at SMT.  Are we to provide the conduit & electrical to this location?  Where is available power to pull from?
	Yes, from the NW corner of the P11 level.
	

	7
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Under Specifications and Scope of Work, page 6,.  Contract Term – This initial term of this contract shall be for five (5) years, with one five year extension…  What does this contract cover?
	Equipment Maintenance Agreement, Software as a Service Agreement and Service Level Agreement.
	

	8
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Is any of the project being federally funded?
	No
	

	9
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	My assumption is that any work conducted on the premises whether from an installation standpoint or a service standpoint, prevailing wages must be paid?
	Prevailing Wages do apply.
	

	10
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Where will the server (s) be located for the parking revenue control system, and is there an internet connection at the location for processing credit card transactions?
	-One in the SMT parking garage office.  With a second head end option, there would be a second located in the SP cashier office.

-Internet connections exist in both locations.
	

	11
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Are we supposed to relocate the existing Aiphone intercoms on the new equipment or has any consideration been given to IP intercoms?
	No, they should remain.
	

	12
	02/17/2016
	02/23/2016
	Will you allow for additional line item pricing for incidental items such as;

•
Conduit & Electrical

•
Wire, Cable & Networking

•
Installation Labor

•
Sales Tax
	Yes, we will allow separate line items in the base bid for:
Conduit & Electrical

Wire, Cable & Networking

Installation Labor
Subcontractor 
Include installation in the Additional Items pricing and assume that they would be installed with the base bid items
Do not include sales tax.
	

	13
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	In Section 2 of the RFP, there is mention of using wireless two-way communication to process transactions.  Where does the City foresee the need for this?
	
	Delete, reference to wireless two-way communication to process transactions s 

	14
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	In Section 2 of the RFP, there is mention of sending real time transaction data and alarm to the city system.  Please elaborate on the City’s system and preferred format for information to be sent.
	We do not have a preferred format.
	

	15
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	In Section 2 of the RFP, the City lists “additional methods of payment.”  Does the City use a separate system to manage these programs or is the City wanting the new parking equipment to manage and account for the programs listed?
	We want the parking system to manage and account for the programs listed.
	

	16
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	During the PPC, City indicated that per unit cost is to be an all-inclusive cost.  For clarification, per unit cost would include freight, removal of existing, installation for each device?
	See question #12.
	

	17
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	In Section 7 of the RFP, proposer is to provide individual, line item pricing for each additional option.  For stations that require electrical and data communication, where each station is located would change pricing.  Will the City accept product and installation without running power and data?
	-We would prefer power and data included.  The stations would be located in the 4th floor SMT lobby and adjacent to the SP cashier office.
	

	18
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	In Section 7 of the RFP, proposer is to provide pricing for “Improved loading dock access control.”  Please elaborate on what improvements the City would like to concept.
	If your product has a feature that would improve control of this particular area, we’d like to hear about it.
	

	19
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	There is no mention on changing the intercom system.  Does the City looking to update intercom communication?  If so, please describe what functionality the new intercoms need.
	See Question #13.
	

	20
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 2 Sec 2 states 

“utilize wireless two-way communications to process transactions”

Please define the intent of the wireless. It was discussed that the network would be provided by the City.
	See Question #13.
	

	21
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 Sec 7 Ex 1 states 

Is magstripe technology a requirement? Barcode is an industry standard as well. Can Barcode be substituted?
	Magstripe technology is not required.  A barcode system can be substituted.
	

	22
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 Sec 7 Ex 1 states
“SeaPark 6th Ave exit says pay in lane for lane 2”

Please describe pay in lane. The walk through and design does not show this as a pay in lane device. Is this considered a cashier station?
	Yes, it is an unmanned cashier station
	

	23
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	“The details of the lanes are inconsistent with site conditions”

 Exit lanes say entry barrier gate. Please clarify that these are exit barriers?
	Yes, these are Exit Barrier Gates
	

	24
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 Sec 7 Ex 1 states
“Cashier Stations refer to Central Credit Card Machine” 

                Please define Central Credit Card Machine.
	The machine that runs the credit cards for payment.
	

	25
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 #7
a.
States that the successful proposer will be responsible for completion (including labor and materials) of any minor modifications or upgrades to the infrastructure of the garage to provide for the proper use and function of the Equipment in the Garage.  Based on this, can we assume that you want us to use existing raceways?
	Yes, use existing raceways whenever possible.
	

	26
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 #7
b.
Exhibit #1 Exit Lane2 SeaPark you are asking for a “Pay in Lane Terminal” can you please clarify; are you requesting an unattended Credit Card Only payment device?
	Yes, see Question #22.
	

	27
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 #7
c.
Exhibit #1 Parking Office, and Mandatory Equipment Capabilities you list “Access Control System”, and “Monthly Access and Reporting” however, both sites have an AMAG access control system already, can you please clarify if you are requesting us to replace the existing access control system?
	We are not replacing AMAG.  The system must be compatible with existing AMAG system. 
Monthly Access and Reporting is in reference to Monthly Parking access
	

	28
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 #7
d.
Exhibit #1 Mandatory Equipment Capabilities section, you specify AMAG Integration, can you clarify if you are requesting for the parking equipment vendor to accept a vend signal from the AMAG reader to vend barrier gate arm?
	We are  requesting for the parking equipment vendor to accept a vend signal from the AMAG reader to vend barrier gate arm
	

	29
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 5 #7
e.
Optional Items

i.
You request pay-in-lane capability for both garages.  Are you requesting that those are to be credit card only payment devices?

ii.
Multi-use value pass, this is normally tied to the access control system, please clarify?
	i. Yes, see Question #22.

ii. If your multi value pass is incompatible with AMAG, please specify
	

	30
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Page 17 Pricing Submittal Form- The Pricing Form does not have sufficient line items listed for other required components (that are part of this type of installation) that are not in the pricing form.  In addition there are other costs such as freight costs, shop supplies, subcontracting work etc.  Can we provide an alternate line item pricing that shows all details of each individual item/s and unit price in addition to line item for Installation, subcontractor, and/or other associated costs?
	Yes, see Question #12
	

	31
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	There is no specification for intercom, do you want to continue to use the existing intercoms and reserve a decision/determination upon award and design phase, to better allow for value engineering and more comprehensive dialogue with the city and operator to understand your specific needs and operational practices to make an objective decision?
	See Question #11.
	

	32
	02/18/2016
	02/23/2016
	Is it the city’s intent to have the Parking system “computer/s” (RFP identifies they are to be located in the parking office) physically onsite, but segmented off of the city’s network or are you looking to have the system hosted off premises on a cloud type application?
	The server is currently located in the SMT parking garage.  Unless PCI or DOIT dictate otherwise, it should remain that way.
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